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Subject: Request to grant of 2" half of summer vacation.

Respected Sir.,

This is to inform you that I had opted 1* half of summer vacation, but due to some personal
unavoidable circumstances | want to change it to 2" half of summer vacation and [ am
continuously working in depanment since 15.05.2018 i.e. working in 1% half. Therefore, it is
request you to kindly grant me 2" half of summer vacation i.e. 16™ June to 14" July 2018.

Thanking You.

Yours Sincerely,
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